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[External] RE: [External] RE: CBP-FO-2023-061953

CBP FOIA PUBLIC LIAISON <cbpfoiapublicliaison@cbp.dhs.gov>
Fri 3/22/2024 4:46 PM

To:Sunny Shah <sshah@murrayosorio.com>

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) Public Liaison mailbox.

We sincerely apologize for the delay. Your FOIA request has been received by CBP and will be processed.
Your request status is Processing: Searching for Records. Once a response is made available, you will
be notified electronically by cbpfoia@cbp.dhs.gov.

The CBP FOIA office has a significant backlog of FOIA requests.
We are working very hard to clear the FOIA backlog and we thank you in advance for your cooperation.

FOIA Division
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: Sunny Shah <sshah@murrayosorio.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:47 AM

To: CBP FOIA PUBLIC LIAISON <cbpfoiapublicliaison@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: CBP-FO-2023-061953

Good morning,

I am writing to follow up on the CBP FOIA request below. It has now been approximately one year since
filing the request and we have yet to receive any response from CBP. We respectfully request that your
office expedite the processing of this request.

Best,
Sunny

Sunny Shah, Esq. | Senior Attorney
Murray Osorio PLLC: Full-Service Immigration Law
AY 4103 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 300 | Fairfax, VA 22030

R
Vo 0SORIO T: (703) 352-2399 | F: (703) 763-2304

sshah@murrayosorio.com - Www.murrayosorio.com
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From: CBP FOIA PUBLIC LIAISON <cbpfoiapublicliaison@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:29 AM

To: Sunny Shah <sshah@murrayosorio.com>

Subject: [External] RE: CBP-FO-2023-061953

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) Public Liaison mailbox.

We sincerely apologize for the delay. Your FOIA request has been received by CBP and will be processed.
Your request status is Processing: Searching for Records. Once a response is made available, you will
be notified electronically by cbpfoia@cbp.dhs.gov.

The CBP FOIA office has a significant backlog of FOIA requests.
We are working very hard to clear the FOIA backlog and we thank you in advance for your cooperation.

FOIA Division
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: Sunny Shah <sshah@murrayosorio.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:15 AM

To: CBP FOIA PUBLIC LIAISON <cbpfoiapublicliaison@chbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: CBP-FO-2023-061953

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or
trust the sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

Dear sir or madam:

| represent Mr. Adane Zeleke Abegaz (DOB: 12/21/1980) in his immigration matters. On March 27, 2023,
Mr. Abegaz submitted a CBP FOIA requesting "any records of apprehensions, detentions, and
interactions with CBP. As well as any records of any entries and exits, voluntary departures or expedited
removals." Specifically, Mr. Abegaz is seeking evidence of his lawful admission on or around 2009 when
he entered on a valid F-1 visa. To date, Mr. Abegaz has not received a response to his CBP FOIA request.
We acknowledge that the receipt notice states a current backlog of 6-9 months. However, it has now
been close to 11 months since Mr. Abegaz filed this FOIA request. Therefore, we are inquiring on the
status of the FOIA request as it has now been way beyond the 20 working days required by the
regulation to either grant or deny a request. See 6 C.F.R. 5.6(c). We look forward to your earliest reply.

Best,
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Sunny Shah, Esq. | Senior Attorney

Murray Osorio PLLC: Full-Service Immigration Law
4103 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 300 | Fairfax, VA 22030
T: (703) 352-2399 | F: (703) 763-2304

sshah@murrayosorio.com - www.murrayosorio.com
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